Calvert City Golf and Country Club Minutes

April 17, 2023

MEMBERS PRESENT

2023	2024	2025
<u>X</u> Julie Alles	X Cory Carter	X Bobby Bradley
_Karen Carter	<u>X</u> Jim Holloway	<u>X</u> Cameron Brown
<u>X</u> Fred Lee	Joe Scholl	<u>X</u> Jon Howell
<u>X</u> Tammie Smith	Andrew Asbridge	<u>X</u> Austin Brown

MEMBERS PRESENT

Visitors Present - A. Webb, J. English

J. Holloway called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

MINUTES AND FINANCIAL REPORT

Minutes from March meeting presented by C. Carter. B. Bradley made a motion to accept, seconded by J. Alles; motion carried. C. Carter presented financials as prepared by A. Webb thru March 2023. Total income YTD is \$155,510 while total expenses YTD were \$146,272. J. Alles made a motion to accept; seconded J. Howell; motion carried.

MEMBERSHIP

Fred Lee presented the membership report. The club had six (6) new applications for membership, two (2) cancellations and zero (0) terminations for the month of March. Five (5) individuals are on medical leave. Membership receipts for March were \$41,147. Forty (40) members are currently on the unlimited golf cart plant. Three hundred fifty-six (356) members are currently on the autopay plan. Current membership stands at four hundred thirty-seven (437) paying members with a total membership of four hundred fifty-one (451) members. T. Smith made a motion to accept the membership report; seconded by C. Carter, motion carried.

GOLF COURSE

Bobby Bradley reported that the new sod had been laid on the putting green along with the greens on holes 13 and 14. Bobby Bradley stated that aerification of the greens had begun but was slowed by a belt breaking. All greens were expected to be aerified, verti-cut and top-dressed by the weekend. Poa annua grass on the greens was in the process being sprayed with a new herbicide. John English reported that the poa annua tends to become resistant to herbicide after a period of time. The new herbicide being used was expected to take care of the problem. A potential falling tree resulting from the recent windstorm to the left of #5 being green is being watched closely. It will need to be cut down eventually. After discussion, the board decided to table the purchasing of an extended warranty for the Kubota tractor purchased in 2022 till the Fall.

PRO SHOP

Junior golf is up to (25) twenty-five kids. The course being flooded four times since December has hurt pro shop sales numbers. As a result, green fees, cart fees, and merchandise sales all down. Rounds are up this year (3,164 total) compared to 2022 (2,296 total).

<u>HOUSE</u>

Nothing to report

POOL

Tammie Smith reported that the Calvert City Swim Team requested meet dates on 06/13, 06/27, 07/18 and 07/19 for 2023. The club will charge the swim team \$20/swimmer. A decision was made to only paint the kiddie pool this year and to reevaluate the main pool for painting next year.

MARKETING

Nothing to report.

TOURNAMENTS AND EVENTS

Preston Cope Scramble to be held on April 30, 2023.

RULES

Nothing to report.

CART SHEDS

Repairs continue on cart shed doors. Currently, there are twenty (20) empty sheds.

B. Bradley made a motion to adjourn, seconded by C. Carter. Meeting adjourned at 8:21 PM.

NEXT MEETING 05/08/2023 @ 7:00PM.